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MEMORANDUM
To: Technical Advisory Committee, Board of Directors
From: MVRPC Staff
Date: May 10, 2018
Subject: Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) Solicitation Update / Ohio

Bureau of Motor Vehicles (OBMV) Permissive License Plate Fees Update

Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) Solicitation Update

Due to limited funds for capacity additions, TRAC decided not to accept a new round of
applications at this time. However, TRAC will consider unanticipated engineering and right-of-
way needs on a case-by-case basis for existing TRAC projects as they arise. Additionally,
TRAC will conduct regional public hearings allowing project sponsors to provide an update
about project status, development and future funding needs. ODOT Staff will adjust the TRAC
calendar accordingly.

Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles (OBMV) Permissive License Plate Fees Update

The vehicle registration permissive tax is an optional tax that can be levied by counties,
municipalities, and/or townships on vehicle registrations. There are nine $5.00 levies that are
available to be enacted, but only five can be in effect at any one time in any single taxing
district.

Permissive tax revenue is to be used by the counties and taxing districts for planning,
constructing, improving, maintaining and repairing public roads, highways, streets, and for the
maintaining and repair of bridges and viaducts. A statewide map was assembled by MORPC,
the Central Ohio MPO and it is included in the packet.

Shaping Our Region’s Future Together
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The information shown on this map is compiled from various
sources available to us which we believe to be reliable.
N:\ArcGIS\REQUESTS\Internal\License Plate Fees Map\OHIO_LicenseFees_byMunicipality_2018_five dollar liscense plate tax.mxd
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